

Thomas N. Cokenias *EMC & Radio Approvals*
Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086
El Granada, CA 94018
email: tom@tncokenias.org

29 February 2004

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037

Attention: Mike Kuo

Re: Class 2 Permissive Change Application for Alvarion Ltd.

Assessment Number: AN04T3741
FCC ID: LKT-VL-IF

Original Grant Date: 03/05/2003

Dear Mike,

On behalf of my client Alvarion Ltd. please find attachments and test report for a class 2 permissive change.

The product consists of two sections, the outdoor radio unit (with the FCC ID label) and the indoor IF unit that supplies DC and data I/O to the ODU.

The indoor unit has been modified to support two separate outdoor radio units. The radios can be one of three different types, all ODUs, with separate FCC IDs. The new IDU has two IF boards, a communications interface board and a new AC to DC power supply.

This class 2 permissive change is one of three being submitted concurrently. The three FCC IDs to be updated are;

LKT-VL-IF
LKT-IF-24
LKT-IF-900

If you have questions or need further information, please don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

T.N. Cokenias
Agent for Alvarion Ltd.